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CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
(L51900MH1985PLC037036) 

Reg Office: 1, New Marine Lines, Office No.307, 3rd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, Mumbai 400020. 
Te. No-022 32938373, Fax – 022 26040943 

Email – cressanda123@gmail.com 
 

NOTICE OF AGM 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 
CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITEDWILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017 AT 
9.15 A.M. AT SANA COMMUNITY HALL 9/10/11, PWD SHED, RCB MARG, OPP NOOR BAUG HALL, 
MUMBAI-400009. 

           ******************************************************************************************************** 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, Statement of 

Profit & Loss & Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the 
Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint M/s C.P. Jaria & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN 104058W) as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company and to fix their remuneration. 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
M/s C.P. Jaria & Co, Chartered Accountants, Surat registered with the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India vide firm registration no 104058W be and hereby appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company in place of retiring auditors M/s. Agarwal & Sanganeria Chartered 
Accountants to audit the accounts of the Company for a period of Five Consecutive years from the 
conclusion this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in 
the year 2022, subject to ratification of the appointment by the shareholders of the Company at 
every Annual General Meeting till the completion of their term of Five consecutive years. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said appointment of M/s. C.P. Jaria & Co as the Statutory Auditors 
be on the terms and conditions and on remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five 
Thousand Only) plus, applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses as decided by the Board on due 
recommendation of the Audit Committee. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for effecting the aforesaid 
resolution including but not limited to filing of necessary forms with Registrar of Companies. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. MANENDRA PRATAP SINGH AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF 
THE COMPANY: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the   following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,150,152 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and read with Schedule 
IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications(s) or re- enactment thereof 
for the time being in force), Mr. Manendra Pratap Singh (DIN - 01211097) who was appointed as 
an Additional Director of the company by the Board of Directors with effect from September 1 , 
2017 and who holds office until the date of the AGM, in terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member 
proposing his candidature for the office of Director in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 
2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company to hold 
office upto five consecutive years  i.e. up to September 1 ,2022 not liable to retire by rotation. 

 

4. APPOINTMENT OF MS. SAVITA BHALIYA AS A WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR CUM CFO OF THE 
COMPANY: 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the   following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), (hereinafter referred to as “the said Act”), the 
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint, Ms. Savita Kishan 
Bhaliya (holding DIN 07192068) as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of three 
consecutive years upto from 1st September 2017 to 31st August, 2020. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized 
to sign all paper, document, deed or writing and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 
necessary for effecting aforesaid Resolution 

 

By Order Of the Board 
FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

 
           Sd/ 

SAVITA BHALIYA  
EXCUTIVE DIRECTOR 

   
DATE: 1st SEPTMEBER,2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 3: 

Mr. Manendra Pratap Singh was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company with 
effect from September 1, 2017. 
 
By virtue of provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment of 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, he would hold office only up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting 
of the Company. 
 
Similarly, by virtue of Section 149(1), 150,152, Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 
2013, The Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable law for the 
time being in force Mr. Manendra Pratap Singh is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director for a period of 
five years commencing from September 1, 2017 to September 1,2022.  
 
The resolution for appointing him as an Independent Director of the Company is put forward to you to be passed as 
an Ordinary Resolution.  
 
Except Mr. Manendra Pratap Singh being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 
3.  
 
Item No. 4: 

Ms. Savita Bhaliya was appointed as Whole-timer Director cum CFO of the Company at the meeting of the Board of 
Directors held on 1st September 2017. 
 
The Board at their meeting held on 1st September 2017 based on the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee approved appointment of Ms. Savita Bhaliya as Whole-timer Director cum CFO of the 
Company for a period of three years commencing from 1st September 2017 to 31st August, 2020. The Board also 
approved terms and condition of appointment including remuneration as approved by  Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee in accordance with provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 
force) subject to approval of Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member signifying his / her 
intention to propose the candidature of Ms. Savita Bhaliya for the office of Director. A brief profile of Ms. Savita 
Bhaliya has been given elsewhere in this Report. The resolution for appointing her as a Director of the Company is 
put forward to you to be passed as an special Resolution.  
 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in aforementioned resolution 
 
Profile of Members of the Board of Directors being appointed  
Appointment of Ms. Savita Bhaliya, Whole-timer Director for a period of 3 years 
 
Name of Director                                        :   Ms. Savita Bhaliya 
Age :   38 years 
Qualification :   Graduate 
Expertise in functional Area                        :   Overlooking Financial affairs of the Company 
Directorship in other Indian Public 
Listed Companies 

:   2 including this Company 

Shareholding :   NIL 
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The Board of Directors are of the opinion that the Appointment of Ms. Savita Bhaliya as Managing Director, is in the 
best interest of the Company and accordingly, recommend the resolution as set in Item No. 4 for approval of the 
members. 
 
Other than Ms. Savita Bhaliya being the appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 
4.  
 
NOTES: 
 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 
himself and such proxy need not be a member of the company. 

 
2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more 

than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. 

 
3. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company 

 
4. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company 

 

5.  The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 
duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent 
herewith. 

 

6. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting and also their copy of 
the Annual Report 

 
7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register in respect of equity shares of the Company will remain 

closed from Saturday, 23rd September, 2017 to Friday, 29th September, 2017 (both days inclusive)  
 

8. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Reports and Accounts will not be distributed at the Meeting. 
Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies to the meeting. 
 

9. In furtherance of Green Initiative in Corporate Governance by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Shareholders are 
requested to register their email Id with the Company or with the Registrar and Transfer Agents. 

 
10. Members/Proxies are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed, sent along with the Annual Report 

and Accounts, for admission to the meeting hall. 

 

11. Members who are holding shares in identical order or names in more than one folio are requested to write to the 
company to enable the company to consolidate their holdings in one folio. 
 

12. Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications 
and updation of Savings Bank Account details to their respective Depository Participants. 
 

13. In terms of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 205A Companies Act, 1956), any 
dividend remaining unpaid for a period of seven years from the due date of payment is required to be transferred to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund. Members who have not encashed their dividend warrants are requested to 
write to the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.  
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14. Electronic copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and 
manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has 
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of 
the Notice of the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-
voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.   
 
The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office in Mumbai 
for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, 
members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post 
free of cost.  
 

15. Voting through electronic means:  
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise 
their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted 
through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL): 
 
 
In case of members receiving e-mail: 

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 at 9.00 am and ends on Thursday, 28th September, 

2017 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, 22nd September, 2017 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Open e-mail 

 

(iii) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

 

(iv) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting 

of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
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(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

For physical shareholders, please use the first two letters of your 

Name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name 

in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.. 

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details# 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records for the said demat account or folio. 

 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login.  

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 

the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 

instruction (v). 

 
(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the EVSN selection screen 

 
(xi) However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are 

required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to 

be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 

provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 

password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(xii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained 

in this Notice. 

 

(xiii) Click on the EVSN No. 170920025 of Cressanda Solutions Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 
(xiv) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. 

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO 

implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xvi) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. 

If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 

your vote. 
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(xvii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
(xviii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
(xix) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code 

and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 
(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) 

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

In case of members receiving the physical copy: 

Please follow all steps from sr. no. (ii) To sr. no. (xix) Above to cast vote. 

 

Other Instructions 

(A) If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for 

casting your vote. 

 

(B) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail Id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for 

sending future communication(s).  

 
(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) 

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help Section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
(D) In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user 

manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.CDSL.com 

 

(E) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, 22nd September, 2017 
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(F) Mr. Hemant Shetye, Partner of M/s HS Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. FCS 2827) has 

been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent Manner. 

 

(G) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding two (2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period 

unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a 

Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company  

 

(H)  The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s 

Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the 

Company and communicated to the BSE Limited. 

 
(I) Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot Form (enclosed with the 

Annual Report) so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Hemant 

Shetye, Practicing Company Secretaries, at the Registered office of the Company not later than Thursday, 28th 

September, 2017 (5.00 pm IST) 

 
(J) Ballot Form received after this date will be treated invalid. 

 
(K) A member can opt only for one mode of voting i.e either through e-voting or by Ballot. If a Member casts vote by 

both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be treated as invalid. 

16. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection at 
the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days, up to 
and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
  

17. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” (Circular No. 
17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011) allowing companies to dispatch documents 
to the shareholders through electronic mode. Considering the above theme, your company had decided to send 
Annual Report through electronic mode. 
 

By Order Of the Board 
FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

 
           Sd/- 

SAVITA BHALIYA  
EXCUTIVE DIRECTOR 

   
DATE: 1st SEPTMEBER,2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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Route Map for Annual General Meeting 

 
 
 

 
 
Landmark: Near HP Petrol Pump 
 
Distance from nearest railway station: 400 Meters from Sandhurst road Railway station 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 
 
To,  
The Members, 
CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
 
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting ANNUAL REPORT along with the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit 
and Loss Account, for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 
The financial Results are briefly indicated below: 

                                    (Amt in Rs.) 
Financial Results Previous year ended 

31/03/2017 
Previous year ended 
31/03/2016 

Total Income 22,38,534 2,51,668 
Total Expenditure 5,15,72,305 43,81,048.70 
Profit before depreciation, interest & taxation (4,93,33,771) (41,29,380.70) 
Depreciation & Amortization 25,291 77,288.30 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (4,93,59,062) (42,06,669) 

Provision for Taxation – Current, FBT & 
Deferred  

NIL NIL 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (4,93,59,062) (42,06,669) 

Amount carried forward to Balance Sheet (4,93,59,062) (42,06,669) 
 

2. TRANSFERS  
There are no transfers to any specific reserves during the year.  
 

3. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 
The loss of the financial year is Rs. 4,93,59,062/-, the same is debited to profit and loss account. Your Directors 
expects to achieve better performance in the future and are taking maximum efforts to control the costs and 
optimize the results in the coming years, the current profitable situation though marginal is a indication of the same. 
 

4. DIVIDEND 
In order to conserve resources, your directors do not recommend dividend for the year ended 31st March 2017 with 
a view to conserve resources. 
 

5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and 
paid last year 
  

6.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY-TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE ETC 
Since the Company is not a manufacturing unit provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable. 
 

7. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE 
COMPANY 
 
 The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business 
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed also discussed at the 
meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. 
  
The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and 
complexity of its operations. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors. 
Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. 
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8. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within 
purview of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate 
social responsibility 
 

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
The Company has not made any loans, guarantees however has made investment under Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 
 

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as prescribed in 
Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under Chapter IX relating to Accounts of Companies under the Companies Act, 
2013, is appended as Annexure A to Director’s Report. 
 

11. COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made Statutory Auditors, in their 
report. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company in 
the year under review. 
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made Statutory Auditors, in their 
report. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company in 
the year under review. 
 

12. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS 
No details as required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, have been provided as there are no employees in the 
Company during the Year and the Directors of the Company do not draw any Remuneration. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has affirmed at its meeting that the Directors of the 
Company do not draw any Remuneration.  
 

13. ANNUAL RETURN 
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure B to Director’s Report 
 

14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW 
During the financial year, the Seven (7) board meetings of the directors were convened. 
 

15. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirm: 

(i) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and 
there has been no material departure. 

(ii) That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at March 31, 2016, and that of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

(iii) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. and 

(v) The Board has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.- 

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
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16. DEPOSITS 
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review. 
 

17. DIRECTORS 
During the Year under review, Mr. Gaurav Bhalotiya was resigned as a Director w.e.f 21st June 2016.   
 

18. REGISTERED OFFICE: 
The Registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 307, 3rd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, 21 New Marine Lines, 
Churchgate, Mumbai-400020. 
 

19. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as 
stipulated in Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent 
Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 
 

20. AUDITORS 
M/s C.P. Jaria & Co. Chartered Accountant, Surat bearing ICAI Firm Registration No 104058W are proposed to be 
appointed as Statutory Auditors in place of Retiring Auditors M/s. Agarwal & Sanganeria Chartered Accountants at 
the Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th September, 2017 for the period of Five (5) years. i.e. upto the Annual 
General Meeting to be held in year 2022 subject to ratification at each Annual General Meeting 
 
The Company has received letter from them to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the 
prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified from 
appointment 
 
The resolution for their appointment is put forward for your approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  
 

21. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS  
The Company has appointed CS Nisha Saraff, a Company Secretary in Practice as Secretarial Auditor of the Company 
to carry out the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2016-17 and to issue Secretarial Audit Report as per the 
prescribed format under rules in terms of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Their report is appended to this Annual 
Report as Annexure C to Director’s Report. 

22. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Listing 
obligations and Disclosure requirements, regulations 2015, is annexed to this Annual Report. 

23. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under regulation 34 (3) and Part C of schedule V of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 forms part of the Annual Report. The Certificate 
from the practicing Chartered Accountant confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated under regulation 34 (3) and Part E of schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulation 2015 is also published in this Annual Report. 
 

24. SUBSIDIARY JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
The company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate company and therefore provision with 
respect to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
 

25. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end 
of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 
 

26. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report their genuine concerns. 
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27. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board re-constituted some of its Committees. 
There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows:  
• Audit Committee  
• Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
• Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
 

28. OTHER DISCLOSURES 
The company does not have any Employees Stock Option Scheme in force and hence particulars are not furnished, 
as the same are not applicable. 
 

29. ACKNOWLDEGEMENTS 
Your Company wishes to sincerely thank all the customers, commercial banks, financial institution, creditors etc. for 
their continuing support and co-operation. 
 
Your Directors express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by the employees of the 
company and also sincerely thank the shareholders for the confidence reposed by them in the company and from 
the continued support and co-operation extended by them. 
 
 

By Order Of the Board 
                                                                                                                   FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

 
          Sd/- 

SAVITA KISHAN BHALIYA 
CHAIRMAN 

   
DATE: 1st SEPTMEBR 2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
FORM NO. AOC - 2 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by Cressanda Solutions Limited 
with the related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto. 
 
1.   Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

NIL 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including 
the value, if any 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions 
(f) date(s) of approval by the Board 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as 
required under first proviso to section 188 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 
 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

NIL 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including 

the value, if any 

(e) ) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any 
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

FORM NO. MGT - 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended 31.03.2017 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

i CIN L51900MH1985PLC037036 
ii Registration Date 08/05/1985 
iii Name of the Company Cressanda Solutions Limited 

iv Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by shares 

Indian Non-Government Company 

v Whether listed Company (Yes/No) Yes 
vi Address of the Registered Office and 

contact details 
 Office No.307, Maker Bhawan 3, 21 New 
Marine Lines, Churchgate, Mumbai-400020 
Tel: 022-65506551 – 
E-mail: Cressanda123@gmail.com  
 

vii Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Sitaram Mills 
Compound, J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba 
Hospital, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400 
013. 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: - 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of 
Main 

Product/Services 

NIC Code of the 
Product 

% to total turnover of the Company 

1 Information service 
activities 

631 0 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and Address 
of the Company 

CIN/GIN Holding/ 
Subsidiary of 
the Company 

% of 
shares 

held 

Applicable 
Section 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Shareholding 
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year (1st April, 2016) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
(31st March, 2017) 

% 
Change 
during 
the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

 

A. Promoters 
Indian          

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

                            
0 

       75,000             
75,000  

 
0.02 

                                            
0 

              
75,000  

                                                    
75,000  

 
0.02 

__ 

b) Central Govt. 0                0                    0    0.00                                             
0  

                      
0 

                                                           
0  

0.00 __ 

c) State Govt(s). 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

d) Bodies Corp. 91,425,000                 0 91,425,000  30.12 91,425,000                        
0 

91,425,000  30.12 __ 

e) Bank/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

1. Directors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

2. Directors 
Relative 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

Sub-Total 
(A)(1) 

91,425,000         75,000  91,500,000  30.14 91,425,000  75,000  91,500,000  30.14 __ 

Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

a) NRIs-
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

b) Other-
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

d) Bank/ FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

Sub-Total 
(A)(2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

Total 
shareholding 
of 
Promoter (A) 
(A)(1) + (A)(2) 

91,425,000         75,000  91,500,000  30.14 91,425,000  75,000  91,500,000  30.14 __ 

B. Public  Shareholding 

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

b) Bank/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

d) State Govt(s). 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

h) Foreign Venture 
CapitalFunds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00                                      
12,700  

0                                                     
12,700  

0.00 __ 

Sub-Total 
(B)(1) 

0 0 0 0.00                                      
12,700  

0                                                     
12,700  

0.00 __ 

2. Non- 
Institutions 

         

a) Bodies Corp.          

i) Indian 191,645,36
7 

     200,000 191,845,36
7  

63.19 0 0 0 0.00 100.00 

i) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

b) Individuals          

i) Individual 
shareholders 

4301616 53110       
4,354,726  

1.43 6059102 53110 6,112,212  2.01 40.36 



 

 

holding nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 
lakh 

15622367 250000     
15,872,367  

5.23 13279679 250000 13,529,679  4.46 14.76 

c) Others (specify) 0 0                    0 0.00 192222909 200000 192,422,909  63.39 __ 

(c-i)CLEARING 
MEMBER 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

(c-ii)OFFICE 
BEARERS 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __ 

(c-iii)NON 
RESIDENT 
INDIANS 
(REPAT & NON-
REPAT) 

 0          5,040               5,040  0.00  0                         
0 

                                                           
0  

0.00 100.00 

(c-iv)  HUF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 __ 

Total Public 
shareholding 
(B) (B)(1) + 
(B)(2) 

211,569,35
0  

     508,150  212,077,50
0  

69.86 211,574,390              
503,110  

212,077,500  69.86 __ 

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs 

 0  0  0  0.00 0  0  0  0.00 __ 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

302,994,350       583,150  303,577,50
0  

100.00 302,999,390              
578,110  

303,577,500  100.00 __ 

 
 
 
 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter and promoter Group 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
(1st April, 2016) 

Shareholding at the end of 
 the year 
(31st March, 2017) 

% change 
in 
shareholdi
ng 
during the 
year 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
compa
ny 

% of 
Shares 
Pledge
d / 
encum
bered 
to 
total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 
company 

% of 
Shares 
Pledged / 
encumber
ed 
to total 
shares 

 

1 
Smart 

Infraproperties 
Pvt Ltd 

    91,425,000  30.12 0 91,425,000  30.12 0 __ 

2 
Aman 

Choudhary 

           75,000  0.02 0               75,000  0.02 0 __ 

TOTAL 
91,500,000 30.14 0 91,500,000 30.14 0 __ 
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
Sr. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year  
There is no change in promoter shareholding 

during the year. 
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 

Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

 At the End of the year 
 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
Sr. 
No. 

Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year- 1st 
April, 2016 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year- 31st March, 2017 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 
company 

1. NAVNEEL BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED 3463220   1.14 3463220   1.14 

2. MANSUKHLAL KESHAVJI GALA   3349799 1.10 3349799 1.10 

3. OVERTOP MERCANTILE PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

3207407 1.06 3207407 1.06 

4. DIRECTION BUILDERS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

3080506 1.01 3080506 1.01 

5. HONOUR CONCLAVE PRIVATE LIMITED 3024442   1.00 3024442   1.00 
6. REGAL DEALMARK PRIVATE LIMITED 2981890   0.98 2981890   0.98 
7. SANKLAP VINCOM PVT. LTD. 2964220 0.98 2964220 0.98 
8. PLAMU STOCKIST PRIVATE LIMITED    2962100 0.98 2962100 0.98 

9. TRUTHFUL VINTRADE PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

2950080   0.97 2950080   0.97 

10. BLUEVIEW TRADEVIN PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

2937680 0.97 2937680 0.97 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
Sr. 
No. 

For Each of the Directors and 
KMP 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  (1st 
April, 2016) 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year. (31st March, 
2017) 

 For Each of the Directors and a No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 
1 Mrs.  Savita Kishan Bhaliya Nil Nil Nil Nil 
2. Mr.  Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Nil Nil Nil Nil 
3. Mr.  Ankit Kumar Agarwal  Nil Nil Nil Nil 
4. Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment  

 Secured Loans  
excluding deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposi
ts 

Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 0 0 0 0 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 0 0 0 0 

Net Change 0 0 0 0 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year  0 0 0 0 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 
 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
      A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager:    (in Rs.) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager 
 

  Ankit Kumar Agarwal- 
Executive Director 

Total Amount 

1. Gross Salary   

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)of the I. T. Act 90,000.00 90,000.00 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 
 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961  Nil Nil 

2. Stock Option Nil Nil 

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil 
4. Commission Nil Nil 

5. Others, please specify Nil Nil 

 Total (A) 90,000.00 90,000.00 

 Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil 

B. Remuneration of other directors: 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  Gaurav 
Bhalotia 

Savita Kishan 
Bhaliya 

Shrikishna 
Baburam Pandey 

 

  Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil 
  Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil 
  Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 
Type Section of the 

Companies Act 
Brief 

Descripti
on 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Co
mpounding fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/C

OURT] 

Appeal, if any 
(give details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty 0 0 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 0 0 
Compounding 0 0 0 0 0 

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty 0 0 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 0 0 
Compounding 0 0 0 0 0 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 0 0 0 0 0 
Punishment 0 0 0 0 0 
Compounding 0 0 0 0 0 
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Annexure C to Director’s Report 
 

Secretarial Audit Report 
 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
M/s Cressanda Solutions Limited 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Cressanda Solutions Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31.03.2017, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Cressanda Solutions Limited for the period ended on 31.03.2017 according to the provisions of: 

 
I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 
III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company :- 
 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers)Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009. 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;and 
g. The Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned above. 

 
2. I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as notified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with 
regard to: 

 
a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein; 
b) Closure of the Register of Members. 
c) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and the 

Central Government are as follows: 
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 ADT 1- Filed 
 
 AOC 4XBRL- Filed 
 MGT 7XBRL- Not file due to change of RTA while filing annual returns. 

d) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies; 
e) Notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors; 
f) The meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by circulation; 
g) The  Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2016; 
h) Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings; 
i) Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the government 

authorities, wherever required; 
j) Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and 

reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors; 
k) payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors, 
l) Appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors; 
m) Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate certificates of 

shares; 
n) Declaration and payment of dividends; 
o) Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection Fund and 

uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs; 

p) Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable; 
q) Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others; 
r) Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed under 

Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to the Act; 
s) Directors’ report; 
t) Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and 
u) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act. 

 
3. I further report that: 
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
b) Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 
of the Act. 

c) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting. 

d) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part 
of the minutes. 

e) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act;  
f) There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review 

under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts 
against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers. 

g) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, 
their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and 
Management Personnel; 

 
4.  The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules 
made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding. 
 
5. I further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Byelaws 
framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / rematerialisation of securities and 
reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company. 
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6. The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made under 
that Act to the extent applicable. 
 
7. I further report that: 
 

a. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to disclosures 
and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations; 

b. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition 
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance 
of records required under the said Regulations; 

 
8. I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
 
 
Place: Purulia     Signature: 
Date: 20th September, 2017 
 
        Name of Company Secretary: ACS Nisha Saraff  
                          CP No:   15087 
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ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
The Corporate Governance regulations were issued by Security and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (with effect from 1st December, 2015). The same has 
been implemented by the Company. 
 
The Company believes in maximum utilization of resources at minimum cost and attaining maximum long-term 
shareholders value.  
 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
a) Composition and Category of Board of Directors 

 The Board of the Company comprised of 3 (Three ) Directors as on March 31, 2017 out of which 1 (One) 
is Executive Director, 2 (Two) are Non-Executive Independent Director including 1 (One) Women Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company.  

 
 There are no nominee or Institutional Directors in the Company. 

 
 None of Directors has pecuniary or Business relationship with the Company other than as mentioned 

elsewhere in Annual Report. No Director of the Company is either member in more than 10 (Ten) 
committees and/or Chairman of more than 5 (Five) committees across all Companies in which he or she 
is a Director. 

 
b) Details of attendance of each director at the meeting of the board of Directors and the last 
Annual General Meeting 

The following table gives the attendance of the Directors at Board Meetings of the Company and also other 
Directorship other than the Company and Chairmanship/Membership in Board Committees of public limited 
companies: 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
Attended 

Attendance 
at Last 
AGM 

*No. of 
other 
Directorshi
p  

No. of Other 
Committee 
Membership/ chairmanship 
in other 
Companies  

1. Ankit Kumar 
Agarwal 

Chairman & Executive 
Director 

4 Yes Nil Nil 

2. #Gaurav 
Kumar 

Independent and Non-
Executive Director 

1 No Nil Nil 

3. Shrikishna 
Baburam 
Pandey 

Independent and Non-
Executive Director 

4 Yes 3 4 

4. Savita Kishan 
Bhaliya 

Independent and Non-
Executive Director 

4 Yes Nil Nil 

* Directorship only of public limited company is considered 
# Resigned w.e.f 21st June 2016 

 
c) Number of other board of directors or committees in which a Directors is a member or 
chairperson 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Director 

*No. of other 
Directorship  

No. of Other Committee 
Membership in other 

Companies 

No. of Other Committee 
chairmanship in other 

Companies 
1. Ankit Kumar Agarwal Nil Nil Nil 
2. Gaurav Kumar Nil Nil Nil 
3. Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Nil 4 Nil 
4. Savita Kishan Bhaliya Nil Nil Nil 
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d) Number of meetings of the board of directors held and dates on which held 
 During the year, there were in total 4(Four)  Board Meetings were held. The time gap between the two 

meetings was not more than 120days . All the information required to be furnished to the Board was 
made available to them along with detailed Agenda notes.  

 
 The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows: 

27th May, 2016; 16th August, 2016; 14th November, 2016 and 13th February, 2017 
 
e) Disclosure of Relationships between Directors Inter-se 

 The Board of Directors of the Company are not related to each other. 
 

f) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors; 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Non-Executive 
Director  

No. of 
Shares held 

No. of convertible 
instruments held 

1. Savita Kishan Bhaliya Nil Nil 

2. Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Nil Nil 

3. Ankit Kumar Agarwal Nil Nil 

 
g) Details of Familiarization programmed imparted to independent Directors for FY 2016-17 

On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms 
of appointment, duties, responsibilities. Oral Orientation is given to Each newly appointed Independent 
Director.  

 
3. Audit Committee:  

1. Brief Description of Terms of  reference 
Broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per following: 
a. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible  
b. Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

company  
c. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors 
d. Reviewing, with the management the annual financial statements and the auditor’s report 

thereon, before submission to the board for approval,  
e. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

Board for approval. 
f. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process. 
g. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  
h. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of 

the internal control systems;  
i. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit  

j. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences about nature and scope of audit 
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.  

 
2. Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with regulation 18 Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement, 
2015. The Audit Committee comprises of 2 Non Executive Independent Directors & 1 Executive 
Director.  
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The Audit Committee met Four time in financial year 2016-17 viz:  27th May, 2016 ; 16th  August, 
2016 ;  14th  November, 2016 and 13th February, 2017. The necessary quorum was present in the 
said meetings. The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General 
Meeting of the Company held on 30th September, 2016. The composition of the Committee during 
the year 2016-17 and the details of meetings held and attended by the Directors are as under 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3. The Audit Committee has held 4 meetings during the year and attendance of the meetings is 
given below. 

The Audit Committee met Four time in financial year 2016-17 viz:  27th May, 2016 ; 16th  August, 
2016 ;  14th  November, 2016 and 13th February, 2017. 
  

Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Committee 
Meetings attended 

Savita Kishan Bhaliya Independent Director 4 

Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Independent Director 4 

Ankit Kumar Agarwal  Executive Director 4 

 
4. Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

a) Brief Description of Terms of reference 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors and One 
Executive Director. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met one time during the year 2016-17 on 13th February, 
2017. The necessary quorum was present in the said meetings. The Chairman of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th 
September, 2016.  
 
ROLE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, inter-alia, include the following: 
(1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees; 
(2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of 
directors; 
(3) Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 
(4) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their 
appointment and removal. 
(5) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the 
report of performance evaluation of independent directors.  

(6) Criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors and the 
Chairman of the Company.  
 
b) Composition, name of members and chairperson 
The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year 2016-17 is as follows: 

Savita Kishan Bhaliya Chairman 
Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Member 
Ankit Kumar Agarwal  Member 
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Mrs.  Savita Kishan Bhaliya 
 

Chairman 

Mr.  Shrikishna Baburam Pandey 
 

Member 

Mr.   Ankit Kumar Agarwal Member 



 

 

c) Meeting and attendance during the year 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has held 1 meetings during the year. The attendance of the 
meetings is given below. 

Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Committee Meetings 
attended 

Savita Kishan Bhaliya Chairman & NED 1 
Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Member & NED 1 

Ankit Kumar Agarwal  Member & ED 1 

 
5. Remuneration to Directors 

a) Pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive Directors 
There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis the Company 
which has Potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

 
b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section 178(3) and (4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 Further, criteria of making payments to non-executive directors, the details of 
remuneration paid to all the Directors and the other disclosures required to be made under Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement, 2015 have been provided in the said policy and Nomination and 
remuneration policy adheres to the terms and conditions of the policy while approving the 
remuneration payable. 
 
c) Disclosures with respect to remuneration 

 Details of Remuneration Paid to the Directors 
Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors 

Name of 
Director 

Mr.  Ankit Kumar Agarwal 

Designation ED 
Salary 90,000 
Performance bonus -- 
Provident 
Fund & Gratuity Fund 

-- 

stock option -- 

 
The details of remuneration, sitting fees, performance bonus, and commission paid to each of the Non-
Executive Directors during the year ended on 31st March, 2017 are given below: - 

 
Sitting Fees 

Name Savita Bhaliya  Krishna Baburam Pandey 

Sitting fees  Nil Nil 

Remuneration Nil Nil 
No. of equity shares Nil Nil 
Commission Nil Nil 

Non-convertible instruments Nil Nil 
stock option Nil Nil 

 Executive Directors are not provided with any benefits, bonuses, performance linked 
incentives 
 

 None of the Directors have Services contracts, apart from agreements made towards their 
appointment as Whole-time Directors/ Managing Director. The notice period for Resignation 
is 30 days however due to certain inadvertent or significant unavoidable circumstances 
notice of Resignation can be served and accepted without the mandatory period of 30 days. 
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 The company has not issued any Stock options either to its Directors or to its Employees. 
 

6. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 
178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 Security and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of 2 Non 
Executive Independent Directors , one executive Director. 
 
The Committee periodically reviews the status of Stakeholders’ grievances and redressal of the same. The 
Committee met four times in FY 2016-17 - viz:  27th May, 2016 ; 16th  August, 2016 ;  14th  November, 2016 and 13th 
February, 2017. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.  The Chairman of the Committee was 
present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th September,2016.  
 
The composition of the Committee during financial year 2016-17 and the details of meetings held and attended by 
the Directors are as under. 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been constituted with 3 members. The committee consists of two Non-
Executive Independent Directors, One Executive Director of the Company. The committee looks into the 
shareholders and investors grievances that are not settled at the level of Compliance Officer and helps to expedite 
the share transfers and related matters.  
 
Following are the members of the Committee. 
 
Mrs. Savita Kishan Bhaliya - Chairman 
Mr.  Shrikishna Baburam Pandey - Member 
Mr.  Ankit Kumar Agarwal - Member 
 

Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Committee Meetings attended 

Savita Kishan Bhaliya Independent Director 4 
Shrikishna Baburam Pandey Independent Director 4 

Ankit Kumar Agarwal Executive time Director 4 
 
The company received ‘_NIL_’ complaints from shareholders during the year which was resolved during the year 
and none remained pending at the end of the year 2016-17. Further, during the year ended on 31st March 2017, 
There were no instances of transfer of Shares. 
 

7. General Body Meetings: 
 
a) Details of last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings are given below: 

 
Financial 
Year 

Date Time Venue Special  
Resolution(s) 

2013-2014 29.09.2014 1.00 p.m. N.J. Nair Conference Room, 4th Floor, Bhogilal 
Hargovindas Building, 18/20 K Dubash Marg, 
Kalaghoda, Fort, Mumbai-400001 

NIL 

2014-2015 30.09.2015 02.00 
p.m. 

N.J. Nair Conference Room, 4th Floor, Bhogilal 
Hargovindas Building, 18/20 K Dubash Marg, 
Kalaghoda, Fort, Mumbai-400001 

Nil 

2015-2016 30.09.2016 10.00 
am 

Sana Community Hall 
9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, 
Mumbai-400009 

Nil 
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b) Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal 
There were no special/ordinary resolutions passed during last year through postal ballot nor does the 
Company thus far has any plan to conduct postal Ballot and hence is not required to produce procedure 
of postal ballot. 

 
8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

a) yearly/quarterly results 
The yearly/quarterly results are duly reviewed by the Audit Committee and  subsequently approved by 
the Board of Directors of the Company and the same have been submitted to BSE in due course of time.  
 
b)   Publication of yearly/quarterly results 
The yearly/quarterly results are easily accessible in public domain at the Website of BSE Limited hence 
the company does not publish the said results in the requisite newspapers as applicable. 
 
c)  Website of the Company 
Company is in the process of constructing website of Company and uploading required documents as 
per regulation 46 of Security and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
d) Official news releases and presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts 
The company has not made any official news releases nor it has made any presentations made to 
institutional investors or to the analysts hence the same are not disclosed to BSE or on the website of the 
Company. 
 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 
a) Annual General Meeting - Date, Time and Venue 
The Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Friday, the 29th day of September,2017 at 
9.15 a.m. at Sana Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, Mumbai-
400009 
 

b) Financial year 
The Financial year of the company is from April to March. The financial calendar is as per following. 

 
First quarter results (30th June) By Mid-August, 2017 
Annual General Meeting 29th September, 2017 
Second quarter results (30th September) By Mid-November, 2017 
Third quarter results (31st December) By Mid-February, 2018 
Fourth quarter / Annual Results By End of May, 2018 

 
c) Payment of Dividend 

The Board of Directors have not proposed any dividend for the year ended 31st March 2017 with a view to 
conserve resources for a sustainable future.  

 
d) The name and address of each stock exchange(s) at which the listed entity's securities are 
listed and a confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange(s) 
The company’s shares are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange which is functional Stock Exchange. 
 
The Company has paid listing fees up to 31st March, 2018 to the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Limited). 
 
e) Stock Code on BSE 
Scrip Name:  CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LTD 
Scrip Code:  512379 
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f) Market price data 
The Stock Market Price for the period April 2016 to the end of March 2017 at BSE is given hereunder 
Stock Market Price data for the year 2016-17 at BSE –  

 
Month BSE 

 High Low Volume of  
shares traded (Nos) 

April 2016 2.90 2.90 1 
May 2016 0 0 0 
June 2016 2.90 2.90 5 
July 2016 2.90 2.90 1 
August 2016 2.90 2.90 2 
September 2016 2.90 2.90 1 
October 2016 2.90 2.90 1 
November 2016 2.90 2.90 1 
December 2016 2.90 2.90 5 
January 2017 2.90 2.90 1 
February 2017 2.90 2.85 3 
March 2017 3.00 2.85 11 

 
g) performance in comparison to broad-based indices of BSE  
Relative Performance of the Company’s Shares Price with BSE Sensex: 
Share Price of Cressanda Solutions Ltd v/s BSE Sensex Index for the year   2016-17: 

Months 
Cressanda Solutions Share 

Price (Rs.) 
BSE Sensex  

Apr-16 2.9 25,606.62 

May-16 2.9 26,667.96 

Jun-16 2.9 26,999.72 

Jul-16 2.9 28,051.86 

Aug-16 2.9 28,452.17 

Sep-16 2.9 27,865.96 

Oct-16 2.9 27,930.21 

Nov-16 2.9 26,652.81 

Dec-16 2.9 26,626.46 

Jan-17 2.9 27,655.96 

Feb-17 2.9 28,743.32 

Mar-17 2.94 29,620.50 
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h) The Securities of the Company are not suspended from trading and hence no explanation 
is provided. 
 
i) Registrars and Share transfer agents  
Address of Registrars and Share Transfer Agent. 

Purva Sharegistry (I) Pvt. Ltd. 
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg,  

Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai - 400011. 
 
j) Share transfer system 
The share transfer of securities in physical form are registered, duly transferred and dispatched within 
30 days of the receipt, if the transfer documents are in order, and rejection are communicated within 15 
days if the documents are not found in order. The share transfers are approved on fixed time interval by 
the persons authorized to do so by the Board. The shares in de-materialized form are processed and 
transferred within 21 days from receipt of dematerialization requests. 
 
k) Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2017 

Shareholding of 
Shares 

Number of 
Shareholders  

% of Total 
Shareholders 

Share Amt. % of Total 
Shares 

1 5000 603 56.57 351708 0.12 

5001 10000 34 3.19 273000 0.09 
10,001 20,000 33 3.10 548825 0.18 
20,001 30,000 52 4.88 1375285 0.45 

30,001 40,000 22 2.06 818468 0.27 
40,001 50,000 29 2.72 1385900 0.46 
50,001 1,00,000 70 6.57 5473274 1.80 
Above 1,00,001 223 20.92 293351040 96.63 

TOTAL 1066 100 303577500 100 
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Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2017 
Category No. of Shares Held % Shareholding 

Resident Individuals 15564162 5.13 
Corporate Promoter Under Same Management 91425000 30.12 
Bodies Corporate 192359091 63.36 
Clearing Members 13421 0.00 
Promoter 75000 0.02 

N.R.I. (Non-Repat) 310 0.00 
N.R.I. (Repat) 8721 0.00 

Hindu Undivided Family 4131795 1.36 
TOTAL 303577500 100.00 

 
l) Dematerialization of securities and liquidity 
Names of depositories for dematerialization of equity shares 

Name of depository ISIN No. 

National Securities Depository Ltd. INE716D01033  

Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. INE716D01033 
As on 31st March, 2017, 99.81 of the Company’s total shares representing 30,29,99,490 shares were 
held in de-materialized form and the balance 0.19 representing 5,78,010 shares in paper form. The 
details are given below: 

Type No. of Shares Held % Shareholding 
De-materialized shares   

With N.S.D.L 12,18,47,760 40.14% 

With C.D.S.L 18,11,51,730 59.67% 

Total Demat shares 30,29,99,490 99.81 % 

Physical shares 5,78,010 0.19 % 

TOTAL 303577500 100.00% 

 
m) The Company does not have any outstanding global depository receipts or American 
depository receipts or warrants or any convertible instruments or any ESOP 

 
n) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 
The Company does not have a Commodity Price Risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities as 
the same are not applicable to the Company. 
 
o) Plant locations 
Company has no manufacturing business hence as such there are no plant locations 

 
p) Address for correspondence: 
Shareholders of the company can send correspondence at company’s share & Transfer Agent’s Office or 
the Registered office of the company situated at following address: 
 

21, New Marine Lines, Office No.307, 
3rd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, 

Mumbai 400020 
 

10. Other Disclosures 
 

a) Materially significant related party transactions 
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the 
Management, or their relatives or that had potential conflict with the Company’s interest and which require 
shareholders’ approval. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) have been made 
in the Annual Report.  
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b) Details of non-compliance 
 
The Company has no functional Website however the company is in the process of updation of the 
same. Composition of Board of Directors and Committee is not in accordance with Regulation 17,18 and 
19 of LODR however Company is in the process of reconstitution of Board of Directors and Committee. 
Further Company has not appointed Key Managerial Personnel as per Section 203 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 however will make this default good in upcoming financial year. 
 

c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that 
no personnel has been denied access to the Chairman 
The Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns regarding unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and Ethics policy.  
 
d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory 
requirements 

Company has no operations and financial position of the Company is weak, hence Company has not complied 
with mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance and Company is in the process of Complying with the 
said requirements. Further Company has not implemented non-mandatory requirements as a matter of cost 
concern.  
 
e) web link of policy of ‘material’ subsidiaries 
The company does not have any subsidiary hence formation of material subsidiary policy is not 
applicable to the company. 

 
f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions 

There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the 
Management, or their relatives or that had potential conflict with the Company’s interest and which 
require shareholders’ approval. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) has 
been made in the Annual Report. 
 
g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities 

Disclosures are not required since the Company does not have a Commodity Price Risk or foreign 
exchange risk and hedging activities as the same are not applicable Company. 
 
h) Dates of book closure 

From Saturday, 23rd September, 2017 to Friday, 29th September, 2017 (both days inclusive) 

 
i) Debentures 

There are no outstanding debentures as the company has not issued Debentures at any point of time. 

 
j) E-Voting Facility to members 

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members the facility 
to exercise their right to vote at Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business 
may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL). 
 
Pursuant to the amendments made in Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has sent assent/dissent forms to the members to enable 
those who do not have access to E-Voting facility to cast their vote on the shareholders resolution to be 
passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, by sending their assent or dissent in writing. 
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k) Accounting Treatment: 
The Company follows accounting standards notified by the Central Government of India under the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and/or by the institute of chartered accountants of India 
in the preparation of financial statements and has not adopted a treatment different from that 
prescribed in any accounting standard. 
 
l) Disclosure with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account. 
There are no shares lying in the Demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account of the Company 
and hence the details of the same are not provided. 
 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

 
SD/- 

 
 

SAVITA BHALIYA  
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR  

DATE:  1st SEPTMEBER,2017                                              DIN NO: 07192068 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Cressanda Solutions Limited  
21 New Marine Lines, 
Office No. 307, 3rd Floor 
Maker Bhavan 3, 
Mumbai 400020 
 
I, Savita Kishan Bhaliya, CFO of the Company as stipulated under Regulation 17(8) and Part B of Schedule II of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, do hereby certify for the financial year, 
ending 31st March, 2017: 
 

a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 
that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 
1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that may be misleading; 
 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with current applicable accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. I have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and 
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and steps taken or proposed to be taken for rectifying these 
deficiencies. 

 
d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

i. Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
 

ii. significant changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 
iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 

of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 
FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED                                         

 
                                    Sd/-                                                                                             

            
MS. SAVITA KISHAN BHALIYA                                                                                    

                        (CFO)                          
 
DATE: 01/09/2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGMENT 

 
In terms of the requirements of the Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015, Code of 
Conduct as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company I, Ms. Savita Kishan Bhaliya, CFO of the Company on 
behalf of the board of directors and senior management of the Company hereby declare that all Board members and 
senior management personnel shall affirm compliance with the code on an annual basis for the period 31st March, 
2017.  
 
FOR CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED                                         

 
                                    Sd/-                                                                                             

            
MS. SAVITA KISHAN BHALIYA                                                                                    

                        (CFO)                          
 
DATE: 01/09/2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FROM PRACTICING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 
 
To, 
The Shareholders, 
Cressanda Solutions Limited  
21 New Marine Lines, 
Office No. 307, 3rd Floor 
Maker Bhavan 3, 
Mumbai 400020 
 
We have reviewed the implementation of Corporate Governance procedures by the Company during the year ended 
March 31, 2017, with the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company, furnished to us for our 
review and the report on Corporate Governance as approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
On the basis of the above and according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the 
Company has complied with conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges apart from the 
Compliance of Regulation 6, 17, 18,19.33 and 46. 
 
Efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company We further state 
that our examination of such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the. 

 
For Agarwal Sanganeria & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 317224E 

 
Sd/- 

Saket Sanganeria 
Partner 

FCA: 300679 
 

PLACE: Mumbai. 
DATE: 1ST September, 2017 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 
The Industry is showing some improvement & your Directors are expecting better Industrial Development in the 
coming years. 
 
B) SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE: 
As on date of this report, the Company has no segment, hence not applicable to the Company. 
 
C) OPPORTUNITIES / OUTLOOK: 
The company is taking maximum efforts to capitalize on business opportunities & further expect a better outlook in 
the coming years. 
 
D) THREATS: 
The major threats for the company are competition from the Govt. Policies.  
 
E) RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
Your company is taking adequate measures to safeguard against Risks & Concerns. 
 
F) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
Your Company has been maintaining an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size & nature of 
its business. 
 
G) HUMAN RESOURCES POLICIES: 
Your company considers its human resources as its most valuable assets, among all other assets of the Company. It 
has been the policy of the company to actuate the talent by providing opportunities to develop themselves within 
the organization. The company continued to have maintained very cordial & harmonious relations with its 
employees. 
 
H) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
Due to unfavorable market conditions your company is facing profitability problems however, your management is 
making optimum efforts to minimize the overheads & cost reduction.  
 
 

 
By Order Of The Board 

For CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
DATE: 1st SEPTEMBER, 2017 
PLACE: MUMBAI   SD/- 
 

      SAVITA KISHAN BHALIYA 
CHAIRMAN 
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                       INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of  

CRESSANDA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cressanda Solutions Limited (“the Company”), which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for 

the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting 
Standards notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017; 

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and 

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2017 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books 

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the books of account. 

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with 

the Accounting Standards Specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014;  

e) In our opinion there are no observations or comments on the financial transactions, which may have an 
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company. 
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f) Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the 
companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)- is enclosed as an annexure to this report. 

g) on the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2017 and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements  

ii. There no material foreseeable losses for which provision is required by law or accounting 
standard, including losses in respect to derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been no instance or circumstance wherein the company was required to transfer 
any sum of money to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as 
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
Company. Refer Note 19 to the financial statements. 
 

For AGARWAL SANGANERIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No. 317224E 
        
SD/- 
 
Saket Sanganeria, ACA     Place: Mumbai  
Partner       Date: 30th May, 2017 
I.C.A.I. M. No. 300679 
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
The Annexure referred to in the Independent auditor’s report to the members of Cressanda Solutions Limited 
for the year ended as on March 31, 2017. We report that: -  
 
(i) Fixed Assets 
 

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets.  

(b) The management at reasonable intervals has physically verified the Fixed Assets and as such there was 
no material discrepancies noticed at the time of verification. 

(c) The title deeds of immoveable properties are held in the name of the company. 
 
(ii) Inventories 

 
(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical 
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size 
of the Company and the nature of its business. 

(c) The company has maintained proper records of inventory. As explained to us, there was no material 
discrepancy noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to the book records.  

(iii) Granting of Loans to certain Parties  
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLPs or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

(iv) The company has not given any loans, investments guarantees, and security. 

(v) Acceptance of Deposits 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposits in contravention of Directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, where applicable . No 
order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of 
India or any court or any other tribunal. 
 

(vi) Maintenance of Cost Records 
 

We have broadly examined the cost records maintained by the Company, prescribed by the Central 
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, for the products manufactured by the Company 
in this connection and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been 
made and maintained. 
 

(vii) Deposit of Statutory Dues 
(a) As per the records verified by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing statutory dues involving 

Income Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Sales Tax, Service tax, Cess and other applicable 
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. Also, scrutiny of the records revealed no dues in respect 
of Investor Education and Protection Fund, and Wealth Tax. There were no undisputed statutory dues 
remaining outstanding as on 31st March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
become payable.    

 
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us by the company, there are no cases of non-

deposit of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and 
Cess with appropriate authorities.  
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us no amount was required to be transferred to 

the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under. 
 

(viii) Default in repayment of dues  
Based on the records maintained, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayments 
of the dues to the Banks or financial institutions. The Company has not issued any debentures nor borrowed 
from any Government. 

 

(ix) Application of Term Loans 
 
The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instrument). The Company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 
 

(x) Frauds reporting 
 

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance 
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to information and explanations given 
to us no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 
 

(xi) The Managerial remuneration has been paid and provided in accordance with the requisite approvals 
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable. 

(xiii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
All transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2x013 
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial statements etc. as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) The company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review.   

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934. 

 
For AGARWAL SANGANERIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No. 317224E 
        
SD/- 
 
Saket Sanganeria, ACA      Place: Mumbai  
Partner        Date:  30th May 2017 
I.C.A.I. M. No. 300679 
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
[Referred to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Cressanda Solutions Limited] 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ginza Industries Limited ('the Company') 
as of 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence We have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and 
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 
March 2017. 

 
For AGARWAL SANGANERIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No. 317224E 
        
SD/- 
 
Saket Sanganeria, ACA      Place: Mumbai  
Partner        Date:  30th May 2017 
I.C.A.I. M. No. 300679 
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                                                                                                  FORM NO SH-13 
Nomination Form 

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules 2014] 

 
To, 
Cressanda Solutions Limited 
21 New Marine Lines, 
Office No. 307, 3rd Floor 
Maker Bhavan 3, 
Mumbai 400020 
 
I/We_________________________ the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish to make 
nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such 
securities in the event of my/our death. 
 
PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 
 

Nature of 
Securities 

Folio No. No of Securities Certificate No Distinctive No 

     
     

 
PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S – 
 
Name: 

Date of Birth: 

Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name: 

Occupation: 

Nationality: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Relationship with the security holder: 

 
IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -  
 
Date of Birth 

Date of attaining majority 

Name of guardian 

Address of guardian 

Name :_______________________________________________________ 
 
Address:__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of the Security Holder (s) :__________________________________________________ 
 
Signature______________________________________________________ 
 
Witness with the name and address:___________________________________________________ 
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Form No. SH-14 
Cancellation or Variation of Nomination [Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) 

of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] 
 

To, 
Cressanda Solutions Limited 
21 New Marine Lines, 
Office No. 307, 3rd Floor 
Maker Bhavan 3, 
Mumbai 400020 
 
I/We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favor of……………   ..(Name and address of the nominee) in 
respect of the below mentioned securities 
 
Or 
I/We hereby nominate the following person in place of …………………………. as nominee in respect of the below 
mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death 
 
 
PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 
 

Nature of 
Securities 

Folio No. No of Securities Certificate No Distinctive No 

     
 
 
Name: 

Date of Birth: 

Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name: 

Occupation: 

Nationality: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Relationship with the security holder: 

 
IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -  
 
Date of Birth 

Date of attaining majority 

Name of guardian 

Address of guardian 

Name:_______________________________________________________ 
 
Address:__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of the Security Holder (s) :__________________________________________________ 
 
Signature______________________________________________________ 
 
Witness with the name and address:___________________________________________________ 
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Please fill this Nomination form in Duplicate after carefully reading the instruction given below:  
 
1. The Nomination can be made by individual’s only holdings shares singly or jointly. Non- individuals including 
Society, Trust, Body Corporate, Partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family and Power of Attorney holder 
cannot nominate.  
2. The nominee shall not be a Trust, Society, Body Corporate, and Partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family 
and power of attorney holder. 
 3. The shareholder [s] can nominate a minor as a nominee and in that event the name and address of the guardian 
shall be provided. 
 4. As per section 72 of Companies Act 2013, if the shares are held by more than one person jointly, then the joint 
holders may together nominate a person to whom all the rights in the shares of the Company shall vest, in the event 
of death of all the joint holders.  
5. If the shares are held jointly, subsequent to the death of anyone of the holders, the shares would not be registered 
in favour of the nominee but would be transferred in the name of the surviving shareholders. 

 6. The nomination form filled in “duplicate” should be lodged with the Registrar and Share transfer Agent of the 
Company i.e. M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Unit No. 9, 7-B, J. R. Boricha 
Marg, Sitaram Mills Compound, Mumbai 400011. Tel: (022) 23016761 Email: busicomp@vsnl.com.  
7. The shareholder[s] can delete or change an earlier nomination by executing Form No. SH-14 (Cancellation or 
Variation of Nomination form)  
8. Nomination stands cancelled whenever the shares in the given folio are transferred/ dematerialized. Also in case 
of change in folio due to consolidation/ transmission a new nomination has to be filed. 
 9. The nomination made through Form No. SH-13 will be considered valid if the nomination made by the holder[s] 
of the shares is registered with the company before the death of the registered holder[s] of the shares.  
10. Kindly note that the nomination being a legal document should be dated by the nominator and the witness 
should certify that the nominator has signed the form in their presence. Furthermore the date of execution on the 
Nomination Form should match with the date of witness, witnessing the document. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59



 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP  

 

To, 
Cressanda Solutions Limited 
21 New Marine Lines, 
Office No. 307, 3rd Floor 
Maker Bhavan 3, 
Mumbai 400020 
 

CRESSANDA SOLUTION LIMITED (CIN: L51900MH1985PLC037036) 
Regd Office:21 New Marine Lines, Office No.307, 3rd Floor, 

Maker Bhavan 3, Mumbai 400020. 
 
Annual General Meeting –at Sana Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, 
Mumbai-400009 on Friday, 29th September, 2017 at 09.15 A.M. 
 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
1. Name of the Member(s) 

  
 

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s)  : 
If any 

 

3.    i) Registered Folio No. :  

 ii) DP ID No & Client ID No. [Applicable to Members 
Holding shares in dematerialized  
Form] 

 

4. Number of Shares(s) held         :  

 

I/We hereby record my /our presence at Sana Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor 
Baug Hall, Mumbai-400009 at 09.15 A.M. 
 
 

_________________________________ 

Member’s Signature / Proxy’s Signature or Authorized Signatory’s Signature    

 

Note:  

1. Please complete the above details and sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the attendance verification 
counter at the meeting hall. 

2. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for FY 2016 -2017 and the Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with 
attendance slip and proxy form is being sent to all the members whose email address is registered with the 
depository participant. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the AGM can print copy of this 
attendance slip. 

3. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2016-2017 and the Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the 
attendance slip and proxy form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all members whose email is not registered or 
who have requested for a hard copy  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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CRESSANDA SOLUTION LIMITED  

Regd Office: 21 New Marine Lines, Office No.307, 3rd Floor, 

Maker Bhavan 3, Mumbai 400020. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICUALRS  

EVEN (E-Voting Event 
Number)  

USER ID  PASSWORD/PIN 

170817038 

 

  

 

Note: Please read instructions given in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting Carefully Before Voting 
electronically. 
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PROXY FORM  

CRESSANDA SOLUTION LIMITED  

21 New Marine Lines, Office No.307, 3rd Floor, 

Maker Bhavan 3, Mumbai 400020. 
 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the 29th Day of September, 2017 at 09.15 A.M.at Sana 
Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, Mumbai-400009 at 09.15 A.M. 
 
I/we being the member (s) of _____________shares of the above-named company hereby appoint 
 
1. Name: ____________________________________ Address _____________________________________________________ 
 
Email Id _______________________________________ Signature___________________________________ or Failing him 
 

2. Name : __________________________________ Address_________________________________ 
 
Email id: ________________________________   Signature ________________________________ 
 
3. Name:_____________________________   Address            __________________________________ 
 
Email Id ______________________________ Signature        _______________________________ 
 
As per my/our proxy to vote (On Poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
to be held on Friday, the 29th Day of September, 2017 at 09.15 A.M.at Sana Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, 
RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, Mumbai-400009 on and adjournment thereof. 
 
Ordinary Business 
 

1. Ordinary Resolution for adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014. 
2. Ordinary Resolution for of appointment of M/s C.P. Jaria & Co., Chartered Accountant as a statutory auditor of the 

Company for a term of 5 years and fixing their remuneration. 
3. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Mr. Manendra Pratap Singh As an Independent Director Of The Company 
4. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Ms. Savita Bhaliya As A Whole Time Director Cum CFO Of The Company 

 

Signed this _________________ day of ________________ 2017 

 

Signature of the Shareholders________________     

 
Note:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of 
the Company, not   less then 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

2.    For the resolutions, explanatory statements and notes, please refer to the notice of Annual General Meeting. 
3.   It is Optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave 

the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the 
manner as he / she thinks appropriate 

4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission 
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ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS THROUGH PHYSCIAL BALLOT 

CRESSANDA SOLUTION LIMITED (CIN: L51900MH1985PLC037036) 
Regd Office:21 New Marine Lines, Office No.307,3rd Floor, 

Maker Bhavan 3, Mumbai 400020. 
 

Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the 29th Day of September, 2017 at 09.15 A.M.at Sana 
Community Hall 9/10/11, PWD Shed, RCB Marg, Opp Noor Baug Hall, Mumbai-400009. 

 
1. Name(s) & Registered Address : 

Of the sole / first named Member 
 

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s)  : 
If any 

 

3.    i) Registered Folio No. :  

 ii) DP ID No & Client ID No. [Applicable to Members 
Holding shares in dematerialized Form] 

 

4. Class of Shares:  

5. Number of Shares(s) held         :  

 
I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated in the 
Notice of the Annual General Meeting dated 1ST September, 2017 by conveying my/ our assent or dissent to the 
resolutions by placing tick (√) mark in the appropriate box below: 
 
SR. No                                     Resolutions  Optional *` 

Ordinary Business  For  Against 
1.             Ordinary Resolution for adoption of Audited Financial 

Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 
  

2. Ordinary Resolution for of appointment of M/s C.P. Jaria & 
Co, Chartered Accountant as a statutory auditor of the 
Company and fixing their remuneration. 

  

Special Business 
3 5. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Mr. Manendra 

Pratap Singh As an Independent Director of The Company 
  

4.  5. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Ms. Savita Bhaliya 
As A Whole Time Director Cum CFO Of The Company 

  

 
Place:                                                                                                                                                 
              _________________________________ 
Date:                                                                                                                     Signature of the Member 
                                                                                                                                                  Or 
                                                                                                                             Authorized Representative 

 
Notes:  

I. If you opt to cast your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form.  
II. Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form Thursday, 28th September, 2017 (5.00 pm IST) 

III. Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.         
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General Instructions 
 

1. Shareholders have option to vote either through e-voting i.e. electronic means o to convey assent/dissent. If 
a shareholder has opted for physical Assent/Dissent Form, then he/she should not vote by e-voting and vice 
versa. However, in case Shareholders cast their vote through physical assent/dissent form and e-voting, 
then vote cast through physical assent/dissent shall be considered, subject to the assent/dissent form being 
found to be valid and vote cast through e-voting shall be treated as invalid.  

2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatch/ e-mailed to the members whose names appear on the 
Register of Members as on 25th August, 2017. 

3. Voting through physical assent/ dissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and 
institutional shareholders shall be entitled to vote through their authorized representatives with proof of 
their authorization, as stated below. 

 
Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form 
 

1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/ Dissent should complete this Form (no other form or 
photocopy thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, at their cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the 
registered office of the Company on or before the close of working hours i.e 5.00 pm of Thursday, 28th 
September, 2017 .All Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such 
Member has not been received. 

2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature registered 
with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint holding, this Form should be completed and 
signed by the first named Shareholder and in his absence, by the next named Shareholder. 

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies etc.) the 
completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board 
Resolution/ appropriate authorization, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) duly 
attested. 

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in the column 
“AGAINST” by placing a tick mark (√) in the appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent received 
in any other form shall not be considered valid. 

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing 
medium(s) like pencil. 

6. There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the number of joint holders. 
7. A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form, if so required and the same duly completed 

should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction No.1 above. 
8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are also 

requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving their assent or dissent and putting 
their signature. If nay such other paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer. 

9. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and binding. 
10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected. 
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